
MIAMIBEACH

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

NO.  LTC  # LETTER TO COMMISSION
607- 2018

TO:     Mayor Dan Gelber and Members of t e City Corn ission

FROM: Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager

DATE:  November 14, 2018

SUBJECT:    Youth Commission Motions

The Youth Commission would like you to be aware of the following motions requesting support for
youth safety informational sessions and school involvement in the # plasticfreeMB program,
approved at the November 13, 2018 Youth Commission meeting.

C: Executive Staff

Dr. Leslie Rosenfeld, Chief Learning Development Officer
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City of Miami Beach
Youth Commission

Meeting of November 13, 2018

Members Present: Sam Hadar, Leonie Smit, Rachel Edelstein, Talia Andris, and Madeleine
Gonzalez

Members Absent: Grant Cohen and Carolina Martinez

Motion made by Rachel Edelstein
Motion seconded by Talia Andris

Motion Text:

The Youth Commission requests the Miami Beach Mayor and Commission facilitate a
professional and informative series of student sessions regarding the presence of an armed
school resource officer on public high school campuses in Miami Beach to develop the
relationship and procedures.

The Youth Commission urges the Mayor and Commission to support the above request.

Motion Passage: Votes 5- 0

Motion made by Talia Andris
Motion seconded by Sam Hadar

Motion Text:

The Youth Commission requests the Miami Beach Mayor and Commission encourage Miami Dade
County Public Schools to participate in the # plasticfreeMB campaign and program.

The Youth Commission urges the Mayor and Commission to support the above request.

Motion Passage: Votes 5- 0


